
 
 

AGENDA ACTION FORM 
 

Consideration of a Resolution Renewing the Agreement with CORA Physical Therapy as 
the Service Provider for the Employee Physical Wellness Program 
 
To: Board of Mayor and Aldermen 

From: Chris McCartt, City Manager  
 
Action Form No.: AF-155-2024                                               
Work Session: June 3, 2024 
First Reading: N/A 

Final Adoption: June 4, 2024 
Staff Work By: Mike Wessely 
Presentation By: Tyra Copas 

 

 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Resolution. 
 
 
Executive Summary: 
The initial agreement for the Employee Physical Wellness program with Cora Physical Therapy 
(CORA) is set to expire on June 30, 2024. A review conducted after the first year with CORA confirms 
that the program is a highly valuable benefit for our employees, having hosted 304 appointments as of 
May 2024. Employee feedback has been overwhelmingly positive regarding the quality of services and 
professionalism, and employees have reported improvements in their physical wellness provided by 
the program. 
 
As of May 2024, the program is well under the budgeted amount costing $14,000. The renewal of 
the contract will continue at the current rate of $46 per visit. 
 
Over the past several years the city has budgeted $190,000 for this program and has allocated the 
same for FY25, under account number 615-1601-413-20-61. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Resolution 
2. Agreement 
2. Supplemental Information 
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